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Rewalt, Donna

From: Rosser, Jason
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 8:59 AM
To: Rewalt, Donna
Cc: Vink, Ileana K.
Subject: RE: Review of Contract package for Diaper Bank

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Donna, 
 
Good morning. Approved. This is a great program for families.  
 
Regards, 
 
Jason 
 
From: Rewalt, Donna <drewalt@dconc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 9:28 PM 
To: Rosser, Jason <jrosser@dconc.gov> 
Cc: Vink, Ileana K. <ivink@dconc.gov> 
Subject: Review of Contract package for Diaper Bank 
 
Hi Jason, 
 
Before we submit the AAF for this contract, I understand you all prefer to look at it in advance.  We have 
contracted with this organization previously.  I have copied Ileana Vink, our County Early Childhood 
Coordinator, who will be managing this contract for the County. Please let us know if you have any 
questions or if someone else needs to look at this. 
 
Best,  Donna 
 
Donna L. Rewalt  |  County Extension Director  

 
721 Foster Street  
Durham, North Carolina 27701 
Office (919) 560-0524  |  Mobile (919) 907-9399  |  Fax (919) 560-0530  
drewalt@dconc.gov   /  drewalt@ncsu.edu  
  

            
 
From: Vink, Ileana K. <ivink@dconc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:52 PM 
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To: Rewalt, Donna <drewalt@dconc.gov>; Jordan, Pamela <pmjordan@dconc.gov> 
Subject: RE: complete contract package for Diaper Bank 
 
Eek, sorry, here’s the quote along with everything else. 
 
From: Vink, Ileana K.  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:51 PM 
To: Rewalt, Donna <drewalt@dconc.gov>; Jordan, Pamela <pmjordan@dconc.gov> 
Subject: complete contract package for Diaper Bank 
 
Hi all, 
Attached is: 

- Contract (already approved by Pam) 
- COI (already approved by Pam) 
- Quote (updated with the correct dates, thanks for catching this Pam!) 
- Scope of service (updated with the correct dates and I also added a little bit more about 

deliverables with the updated numbers they gave me).  
If this all looks okay I can do the AAF.             
Thanks, 
Ileana 
 
ILEANA VINK, MPH, RD, LDN  |  Early Childhood Coordinator 
Pronouns: she/her/hers 

 
721 Foster Street  
Durham, North Carolina 27701 
Office (919) 560-0520    
ivink@dconc.gov  
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